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GOVERNMENT
F L O R I D A
April 22, 2020
TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
-AND-
Board of County Commis
FROM: Jon V. Weiss, P.E., Direc

Planning, Environmental opment Services Department

CONTACT PERSON: Jason Reynolds, AICP, ..._.____.
Neighborhood Services Division
(407) 836-5547

SUBJECT: May 19, 2020 — Discussion item
Pine Hills Neighborhood Improvement District Update

On December 2, 2011, the Board created the Pine Hills Neighborhood Improvement District
(NID) and an Advisory Council to guide the district’s revitalization activities. The Board serves
as the Board of Directors for the Pine Hills NID. To meet statutory requirements, the NID must
provide its Annual Report to the Board of Directors by June 30, 2020.

Staff will provide a presentation outlining the 2019-2020 accomplishments and discussing the
2020-2021 prioritized work program.

ACTION REQUESTED: Acceptance of the Pine Hills Neighborhood Improvement
District 2019-2020 Annual Report which includes the 2020-2021
Prioritized Work Plan.

JVW/JR/kd]
At hn it



ACCEPTED BY ORANGE
COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS

BCC Mtg. Date: May 19, 2020
























































